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Public Realm  
Northbourne Depot 
Vista Road 
Clacton on Sea 
Essex CO15 6AY 
 
Tel: (01255) 686639 
Email: kchilds@tendringdc.gov.uk 
 
Our Ref: KC/Beaumont, Play Equipement 
Please ask for: Kristy Childs     

                 
 
Dear Councillor Talbot 
 
RE: REQUEST FOR THE RELEASE OF SECTION 106 CONTRIBUTIONS FOR THE IMPROVEMENTS TO 
THE PLAY AREA AT THE VILLAGE HALL, BEAUMONT CUM MOZE  LANE  
 
Request to release S106 monies from Beaumont Parish Council.  
 
To release S106 monies for the improvements and up grading the only play area in the village. 
 
In accordance with the Council’s scheme of delegated powers I propose to allocate £18602.04 
from Section 106 contributions for this additional provision from the following Planning application.  
 
Application No: 
 
19/01346/FUL 
22/00060/FUL 

Amount to be Allocated:  
 
£16145.91 
£2456.13 

 
Therefore, if you concur with the foregoing I should be pleased if you would sign and return the 
attached pro-forma to me as soon as possible. The decision will be published in accordance with 
the new procedures.  Please forward the signed Concurrence to me directly at the above address.  
I will then forward this to our finance department. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Ian Taylor  
Head of Public Realm  
 
 
 
 
Mr I Taylor 
Head of Public Realm   



Northbourne Depot 
Vista Road 
Clacton on Sea 
Essex 
CO15 6AY 
 
 
Dear Mr I Taylor   
 
 
RE: REQUEST FOR THE RELEASE OF SECTION 106 CONTRIBUTIONS FOR THE IMPROVEMENTS TO 
THE PLAY AREA AT THE VILLAGE HALL, BEAUMONT CUM MOZE  LANE  
 
 
I refer to your letter dated 21 February 2023, concerning the action you propose to take exercising 
the above delegated power in consultation with myself concerning the allocation of £18602.04 from 
Section 106 funds, as specified to improve facilities at The Village Hall in Beaumont. 
 
 I concur with the action you propose. 
 
 

M. J. Talbot 
 
Councillor M Talbot  
Environment  & Public Spaces Portfolio Holder 
 
 
Dated 
21/2/2023  
 
 
 
Additional comments (if any): 
 
 
 
 
  
 


